Code/permits/Special assessment request // 9011 Delta Place Court

From: cclerk <cclerkrecords@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:48 PM
To:

Cc: cclerk <cclerkrecords@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Publicinformation <Publicinformation@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Code/permits/Special assessment request // 9011 Delta Place Court

The County Clerk’s office has no responsive records.

Thank you for your email inquiry,

Response provided on behalf of:
Office of County Clerk

Fort Bend County

Laura Richard, County Clerk
https://fbctx.gov/countyclerk

Property, DBA, Birth, Death & Marriage, Research & All Correspondence

NOTICE: On application for public information by any person if requestor prefers a manner other than access through the Internet, the requestor may access the requested information by inspection or duplication or by receipt through
United States mail, as provided by Texas Government Code 552.221, when providing request for copies and payment of applicable fees.

All Courts & Case Filings and Court Research

Fort Bend County Justice Center
1422 Eugene Heimann Circle
Richmond, Texas 77469

(281) 341-8652
Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8am-5pm



Travis Building

301 Jackson Street

Richmond, TX 77469

(281) 341-8652

Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8am-5pm

East Annex

307 Texas Parkway

Missouri City, Texas 77489

(281) 341-8652

Lobby Hours: Mon - Fri 8am-5pm

North Annex

22333 Grand Corner Dr

Katy, Texas 77494

(281) 341-8652

Lobby Hours: Mon - Fri 8am-5pm

Sugar Land Annex

151 Stadium Dr

Sugar Land, TX 77498

(281) 341-8652

Lobby Hours: Mon - Fri 8am-5pm

Sienna Annex --- TEMPORARILY CLOSED
5855 Sienna Springs Way

Missouri City TX 77459

(281) 341-8652

Lobby Hours: Mon - Fri 8am-5pm

This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

From: Vasquez, Jasmine <Jasmine.Vasquez@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:15 AM

To: Permits <permits@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Hernandez, Crystal <Crystal.Hernandez@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Galicia, Melissa <Melissa.Galicia@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Ross, Nicholette <Nicholette.Ross@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Cc: Peterson, lJillian <Jillian.Peterson@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Schaffer, Michael <Michael.Schaffer@fortbendcountytx.gov>; FireMarshalOpenRecords <FireMarshalOpenRecords@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Willis, Linda
<Linda.Willis@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: Code/permits/Special assessment request // 9011 Delta Place Court

Good Morning,

Down below, please find a new Public Information Request.
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Please respond directly to this requestor with any responsive records/ information from your department.

Thank you,

Yaomine Yaoguey

Administrative Assistant

Fort Bend County Attorney's Office
401 Jackson Street, 3rd Floor
Richmond, TX 77469

(281) 341-4555 Phone

(281) 341-4557 Fax

+++++CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE+++++

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative
of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

From

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Publicinformation <PublicInformation@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc:

Subject: Code/permits/Special assessment request // 9011 Delta Place Court

Hello,
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
1. Address: 9011 Delta Place Court, Missouri City, TX 77459

Parcel : R522695
Owner: Sheila Shaikh Martinez, Mohammad Ali Shaikh

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.
Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



